Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: LeDuc, James W. [/O=EXCHANGELABS /OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=937DFO8E29C4439E88A04BABFFB162AD-JWLED UC]

Sent: 5/6/2019 4:16:05 PM

To: Gail Bernabe (gbernabe@niaid.nih.gov} [ghernabe@niaid.nih.gov]

cC: Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU]

Subject: FW: Call Announcement - Advanced Customer Cultivation Projectof Wuhan National Biosafety Laboratory, Chinese

Academy of Sciences
Attachments: Call Announcement.pdf.pdf; Application Form.doc

Gail, thanks for taking my call this morning and for your suggestions as to possible finding sources for
collaborative work with China. Attached are the original announcement and the application form for the
program we discussed. We have already submitted a proposal and if successtul, we would begm work in
Wuhan later this year. My goal s to identify a similar finding mechanism that would allow the US side
partners to receive similar support for these collaborations. Our vision is that the work will be conducted in true
collaboration with some undertaken i the US and some in Wuhan by investigators that are m frequent contact
and vistting each other frequently.

Best wishes,

Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory

University of Texas Medical Branch

Galveston, TX 77555-0610

(t) 409-266-6500

() 409-266-6810
(m) 409-789-2012

Wuhan National Biosafety Laboratory, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Advanced Customer Cultivation Project

From: & <zhanghan@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:40 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Call Announcement - Advanced Customer Cultivation Project of Wuhan National Biosafety Laboratory, Chinese
Academy of Sciences

Dear Prof. LeDuc,
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